Deborah Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ladies:

Deborah Thomas

Thursday, March 24, 2022 4:49 PM

Wall, Katherine; Cathy

Kimberly Powell; Donna Scott

Needed clarity for Contractor Licensing Board

The mystery has been solved.

The Motion has been rescinded concerning Mr. Durham.

It was tabled to March 22, 2022 meeting, however; it was not put on the Agenda.

Thank you Kim and Donna for listening to the tapes.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact us.

Deboralh Thomas

Deputy Clerk to the Board of Brevard County Commissioners
400 South Street, 2nd Floor

Titusville, FL 32780

(321) 637-2001

Deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us

Connect with the Clerk!

From: Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 4:40 PM

To: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Cc: Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: Needed clarity for Contractor Licensing Board

Tobia - does it need three or votes on this?

Jorandby - three.



Jorandby - apologizes, she has to revisit F.17., she stands corrected, she actually misspoke. For the waiver of term limits,
it does require supermajority. We did a simple majority and she was just thinking of approval.

Pritchett - Motion to rescind the motion. 5:0
Smith — Seconded

Tobia - If this is put out by Mr. Walker and it comes back no other candidates, he will change is vote for four votes to put
them on.

Smith — Staff texted that it was advertised on Facebook, but he will do so through Mr. Walker.
Tabled by CS/BL to March 22, 2022. 5:0
The appointment was not on the March 22, 2022, Agenda.

Thank you,

Donna Scott

Assistant Clerk to the Board
321-637-2001

- ,ﬂ;; - " | - = | - >
B, ClerkoftheCourt

Rachel M. Sadoff

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: Board Appointments

Attachments: 0469_001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Deborah,

Can you please check with Kimberly on this one? At the 3/8/2022, the board initially approved Mr.
Durham'’s appointment, it was 3-2; however, Kathy Wall recalls further in the meeting it was brought
back up because it needed a supermajority vote.

Sorry, to be such a bother.

Thanks,
Cathy

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: Board Appointments

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content i safe. - .

Here ya go Cathy.

Let me know if you need any other help.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 7:58 AM

To: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: FW: Board Appointments

Good Morning Deborah,
I received the Board Memo for Item F.17 from the 3/8/2022 Meeting.
If you could just please check on the following for me?

ltem F.14 from 1/25/2022 Board meeting, would you be able to tell me if Mr. D.J. Durham was
approved for either the Contractor Licensing Board (electrical) or the Building & Construction Advisory
Committee at this particular meeting. | listen to the meeting, but there was some confusion if the
board only pulled one of his appointments or both. If he was approved for either one, can | please get
a copy of the Board Memo.

Hope you have a great day.

Cathy

NN NN NN NN NN N A N A A

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

From: Lively, Cathy

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 4:42 PM

To: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: Board Appointments

Hi Deborah,

Hope all is going well.



s it possible to get the Board Memo for ltem F.17 from the 3/8/2022 Board Meeting regarding D4’s
appointment?

Also, for Item F.14 from 1/25/2022 Board meeting, would you be able to tell me if Mr. D.J. Durham
was approved for either the Contractor Licensing Board (electrical) or the Building & Construction
Advisory Committee at this particular meeting. | listen to the meeting, but there was some confusion if
the board only pulled one of his appointments or both.

Thank you,

Cathy

P P e P P e e e s s i e

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C-301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003; x52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.qov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the Clerk’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record
contents of your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: RE: Board Appointments

Hi Deborah,

Thank you for the copy of Mr. Durham’s appointment to the Contractors Licensing Board (Electrical).

Do you happen to know if they approved R.J. Durham for the Building and Construction Advisory
Committee at the 1/25/2022 board meeting (item F.14)?

| appreciate all the assistance.

Cathy

e T P P

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, €301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003; ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: Board Appointments

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Here ya go Cathy.

Let me know if you need any other help.

Deborah Thomay

Deputy Clerk to the Board of Brevard County Commissioners
400 South Street, 2nd Floor

Titusville, FL 32780

(321) 637-2001



Deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us

12748 _Tg&,ceusfw

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 7:58 AM

Subject: FW: Board Appointments

Good Morning Deborah,

| received the Board Memo for Item F.17 from the 3/8/2022 Meeting.
If you could just please check on the following for me?

Item F. 14 from 1/25/2022 Board meeting, would you be able to tell me if Mr. D.J. Durham was
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

NN AN N NN N NN N NN A A N A

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



Hopé all is going well.

Is it possible to get the Board Memo for Item F.17 from the 3/8/2022 Board Meeting regarding D4’s
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

P i e i i Ped i e i e e Pes

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C-301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003; x52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.qgov

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
do not send electronic mail to this entity. instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
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Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Streat » PO. Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999 Telephone: (321) 637-2001 % o= Il oo
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March 22, 2022

R.J. Durham

1947 Harbor City Blvd.

Melbourne, FL 32935

Dear Mr. Durham:

Re: Reappointment to Building and Construction Advisory Committee

On the recommendation of Commissioner Curt Smith, the Board of County
Commissioners, in regular session on January 25, 2022, acknowledged your
reappointment to the Building and Construction Advisory Committee. Said term of
appointment expires December 31, 2023.

Your continued willingness to serve the citizens of Brevard County in this capacity is
appreciated.

Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RACHEL M. SADOFF, CLERK

Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board
/dt

cc:  Commissioner Smith
Planning and Development Director

PRINTED OGN RECYCLED PAPER



Deborah Thomas

From: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:22 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A; Lively, Cathy

Cc: Deborah Thomas

Subject: D4 Building appointment

Attachments: 2022 Building Advisory Durham.docx

Good morning ladies,

| have one LAST appointment for the D4 office . | have copied Deborah as a fyi/courtesy , she like a heads up it helps her
with organization.

This appointment is for the — Building & Construction Advisory Committee we are Re-appointing R.J Durham if we
could have this placed on the January 25" Board of County Commissioners meeting I'd appreciate it.

Thank you,
Chyistine ‘Bellak

| Christine Bellak
| Administrative Assistant
| Brevard County District 4
<1 533 2044 | Chrstine Bellak@brevardfl gov
udge rran Jamuesor
Viera FL 32940

Please note:
Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the offices of elected officials are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be Subject to

public disclosure.

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
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:15 AM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: RE: Board Appointments

Hi Deborah,

His appointment for tomorrow’s meeting was removed by D4. | don’t know if it will come up this
meeting or not.

We were just trying to get some clarification, because Planning and Zoning thought he was approved
and Kathy had that he wasn't.

Thank you for taking care of it.
We greatly appreciate it.

Cathy

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:11 AM

To: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: RE: Board Appointments

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Cathy:

Kim just gave me her notes from March 8™.

It appears that Mr. Durham was appointed and then it was RECINDED.

| will type a letter to him stating that it will be taiked about at the meeting on tomorrow.

Thank you.

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

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 8:53 AM

To: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: RE: Board Appointments

Hi Deborah,
No problem. | greatly appreciate it.
You have a wonderful day.

Cathy

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 8:52 AM

To: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: RE: Board Appointments

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Cathy:
Kim is still checking on this.
As soon as | know, | will let you know.

Thank you.

Debovav Thomas

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
Durham'’s appointment, it was 3-2; however, Kathy Walll recalls further in the meeting it was brought
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

Item F.14 from 1/25/2022 Board meeting, would you be able to tell me if Mr. D.J. Durham was
approved for either the Contractor Licensing Board (electrical) or the Building & Construction Advisory
Committee at this particular meeting. I listen to the meeting, but there was some confusion if the
board only pulled one of his appointments or both. If he was approved for either one, can | please get
a copy of the Board Memo.

Hope you have a great day.

Cathy

R Y VR P o )

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager's Office

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



Is it possible to get the Board Memo for ltem F.17 from the 3/8/2022 Board Meeting regarding D4’s
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

Bl P S .

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
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Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street o PO, Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999 Telephone: (321) 637-2001

Fax: (321) 264-6972
Kimberly. Powell @ brevardelerk. us

March 9, 2022

R.J. Durham
1947 Harbor City Blvd.
Melbourne, FL 32935

Dear Mr. Durham:

Re: Reappointment to Contractors Licensing Board (Electrical)

On the recommendation of Commissioner Curt Smith, the Board of County
Commissioners, in regular session on March 8, 2022, acknowledged your
reappointment to the Contractors Licensing Board (electrical). Said term of appointment
expires December 31, 2023.

Your continued willingness to serve the citizens of Brevard County in this capacity is
always appreciated.

Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RACHEL M/SADOFF, C K

Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board
/dt

CC: Commissioner Smith
Planning and Development Director
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